WASILLA CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 99-74

) SUBJECT: Museum Grants
Q REQUESTED BY: Museum and Recreation Services
PREPARED BY: Museum and Recreation Services DATE: July 16, 1999
FOR AGENDA OF: July 26, 1999
SUMMARY:

The Museum applied for and received two grants: 1) Museum Assessment Program |l
(MAPII) which provides a consultant to come to the Museum and assess and evaluate
our museum based on state guidelines ($1,775), and 2) Grant-in-Aid Program which
helps pay consultant expenses incurred from the MAP grant and additionally helps

purchase any recommended materials and equipment needed for preservation of our
artifacts ($2,000).

FISCAL IMPACT: _X No __Yes, amount requested: $ Fund:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MAYOR REVIEW/COMMENT:

Reviefuedby: SARAH PALIN, Mayor

Attachments: Dresented with: 0@( q99-37
ate: 319194 Verified by: 1.
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